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MEMORANDUM

To: Chairperson Estes

Members of the House Committee on Education

From: The Office of Revisor of Statutes
Date: February 5, 2026
Subject: HB 2510 — Requiring boards of education to allocate moneys for

membership association dues and only pay dues for board members who

elect to be a member of any such association.

House Bill No. 2510 (HB 2510) would enact new law requiring the board of education of
each school district to annually allocate moneys in equal proportions for dues that are proposed
to be paid by the school district for the board members to be members of a school board
membership association. Currently, boards are authorized to appropriate moneys from the
general fund of the school district to pay such membership dues. HB 2510 would require each
board of education to allocate those moneys equally to all members of the board.

Additionally, if a member of the board elects to not be a member of a membership
association, then the school district shall not pay membership dues for such board member.
Likewise, if a member of the board elects to be a member of a membership association, then the
school district may pay the dues for such membership.

HB 2510 also defines “membership association” as any nonprofit corporation the
majority of whose board consists of individuals who are members of boards of education of
school districts.

If enacted, HB 2510 would become effective on July 1, 2026.
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